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Established about 270 years ago, the Pueblo of Santa Ana
consists of two main plazas, two ceremonial kivas, several one
and two-8tory homes and a mission church. Corrals and ‘sheds for
livestock are located on the outskirts of the village. The
various structures are constructed of adobe with little use
made of cement plaster. The Pueblo of Santa Ana is the best
example of an unspoiled pueblo since modern conveniences such
as electrical power have not been brought into the homes.

A small church was built in 1706 and rebuilt in 1734. This
is the same structure as is now in use. 1In 1776, Fray Francisco
Atanasio Dominguez v151ted the pueblo and descrlbed the church
as follows:

The church is. adobe W1th thick walls, single-naved, with
the door to the east. It is 22 varas [l vara equals 32 2/3
inches] long from the door to the ascent to the sanctuary
8 wide, and 7 high. The sanctuary is marked off by two steps
made of wrought beams. From there to the center it measures .
5 varas, with the same width as the nave. It is as much
higher as the clerestory demands. There is a choir loft like
those described before. On the right side there are two poor|

"windows with wooden gratings facing south, and one in the
choir loft. The roof of the nave consists of thirty wrought
beams with small corbels, and the clerestory rests on the :
-length of the one opposite the sanctuary. From here on there
are geven-beams in.the sanctuary like those in the nave.

The main.door is squared, has two poorly paneled leaves,
no lock except the crossbar, and a wooden frame instead of
masonry. It is more than 3°'varas high by nearly 3 wide. At
the front corners the walls jut out like tower buttresses,
but they do ‘not have towers or a balcony, but a sort of
mirador which is open at the sides... There -is an adobe arch
on top, but it has no bell, since the one there was went (sic)
to pieces. And today the necessary summonses are sounded by
a war drum. The cemetery juts out on equal distance from
the front corners. It is 30 varas square, with an adobe wall
nearly a vara high. It has a wall on two sides only, one on
the Gospel side and the other in front, each with a gate.

The other side consists of the convent, as I shall explain
later. The church floor, bare earth, its interior not very
dark....(pp. 166-167).

Army Major John G. Bourke, who saw this church in 1881, gave
the following details of the appearance at that date, "Church of
Santana Pueblo, N.M. sketched November 4th 188l1. Dimensions 57"
broad, 35' high to the foot of belfries. 1Interior, c¢lean and
walls whitewashed, but falling to ruin. The altar pictures are:
of unusual merit and display through all'their'grime and faded -
looks the guidance of an artistic mind. They are four in number,
- land two others have rotted from their frames." Of the Pueblo
proper, Major.Bourke observed, "The town is quite large - houses,

(See Contlnuatlon Sheet)
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The Pueblo of Santa Ana (Tamayé) was founded about‘l6gg2by
Indians of the Keresan linguistic group then living near
Bernalillo. 1In 1598, Juan de .Ofiate, :the Colonizer of New Mexicd
found the tribe living on the black mesa of San Felipe and Fray
Juan de Rozas was assigned in August of that same year to
administer to the religious needs of the Indians. By 1614, the
pueblo was made a visita of the Pueblo of Zia. '

When the pueblos united in the great Revolt of 1680 against
Spanish rule, Santa Ana Pueblo joined the natives of the Pueblo
of San Felipe in the massacre of the priests at the Pueblo of
Santo Domingo and many of the colonists in the Rio Grande Valley
In 1687, Pedro Reneros de Posada, then governor of the New
Mexico colony in exile at El Paso, attempted a reconquest of
the area. The Santa Anas offered stiff resistance and he
burned their village. 1In 1693, General Dlego de Vargas Zapata
Lujan Bpce de Leon found the trlbe occupying a mésa’ ‘khown as
Cerro. Colorado about 10 miles .northwest of Jemez. He persuaded
them to return to their former 1lbcality and to become hig~ ally.
Upon returning, the tribe built the present Pueblo of Santa Ana
and caj)led it Tamayd as their prev1ous pueblos “had beén Hamed.
In 194, the tribe:aided.¥argas in his attack on the Pueblos of
San Juan and Cochiti.

By 1694, religious records were being kept and the Pueblo

lagain became a visita of the Pueblo of Zia. A small church was

built in 1706 and Fray Pedro Montafio completed the convento in
1716. 1In 1734, the church and convento were rebuilt by Fray
Diego Arias de Espinosa. This church was visited and inventor-
ied by Fray Francisco Atanasio Dominguez in 1776 and is still

in use. The convento was, however, torn down early in this
century. Of the pueblo, Domlnguez noted, "Nevertheless, I again
point out that the said Cafiada is so arld that even though it
has the river mentioned [Jemez River], there are no poplar
groves, osiers, -meadows or other -pleasant things." Because of
the bareness of the land, Santa Ana has always been a relatively
poor- pueblo.

In 1808, Fray Marlano Sanchez Vergara, stationed at Santa Ana,
complalned to the Custos (the superior of the Franciscan order
in New Mexico) that the acting Governor Alberto Mdynez was
supporting the pueblo's refusal to give the church a share of

heet)

the harvested crops. He also castigated the (See Continuation S




'Adams, Eleanor B. (trans.) and Fray ‘Angelico Chavez (trans.).

Archdiocese of Santa Fe Archlves, State Records Center and
Archives, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Boyd, E. Documentation for New Mexico Cultural Propertles
Committee entitled "Tamayd 0ld Santa Ana Pueblo.™

- The Missions of New Mexico, 1776; a Description _z_Fraz
Francisco Atanasio Dominguez with other .Contemporary
Documents. Albuquerque- The University of New Mexico Press,
1956, I T S S
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7 .” DESCRIPTION continued:

two stories mostly, very few entered from the ground; mostly all
by ladders. Windows of selenite and glass, or both. Houses of
adobe, plastered on outside.”

Today, the pueblo is used .only for ceremonial purposes, since
the Santa Anas have relocated at Ranchos de Santa Ana, about four
miles north of Bernalillo. The pueblo is still maintained as is
' the church with its unique outdoor chapel. The convento was torn
down sometime after 1915, but the condition of the remaining
structures is excellent.

8. SIGNIFICANCE continued:

pueblo for its alleged idolatry. A year later, the custos
suggested that Santa Ana become a visita of the Pueblo of San
Felipe. Fray Mariano Sanchez Vergara was then living in Jemez
with his brother Ignacio, who was the Alcalde Mayor of the region
Nothing, however, came of the Custos' suggestion.

The Pueblo of Santa Ana was neglected by both the secular
priests of the Mexican period (1821-1846) and those brought to
New Mexico by Archbishop John B. Lamy after 1851. In spite of
the poor quality of its lands, the pueblo was experiencing some
prosperity when visited by Major John G. Bourke, U.S.A., in 1881.
Bourke noted: "We passed a bng train of wagons and carts, not
less than 20, drawn by four or 6 oxen each driven by four Indians
going to carry home their crop of corn." Major Bourke also
observed numerous two-story houses with portales. All the houses
faced south and had both glass and selenite window panes.
Ladders and doors were used to gain entrance into the homes which
were full of crosses and wooden saints. He also commented that
the people all had fine Navajo blankets and made excellent, large
bowls and jars, an art now abandoned. 1In concluding, he observed
... the Pueblo has all the outward signs of prosperity."

Today, the Santa Anas no longer live on the site of the old
 Pueblo of Tamayd but have moved to a reservation area known as
Ranchos de Santa Ana located along the Rio Grande four miles
north of Bernalillo. However, the old pueblo is still maintained
A gate at the south end of the bridge to the pueb is kept
locked except when the pueblo is used for ceremornjial purposes.
The church is also kept in repair. Voo

Members of the Pueblo of Santa Ana, in spite of their modern
jobs, are strongly conservative. Ceremonials are particularly
well preserved in size and quality. More than any other pueblo,
Santa Ana has integrated more identifiable strains of Spanish
church music into its singing. On Santa Ana Day, a distinctive
ceremony is performed prior to the dancing done by each clan.
The name of "Santa Ana," is invoiced in front of the church
door and her blessing asked. The sacristan replies from the

£ —3 . PN Tn
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8. SIGNIFICANCE continued:

church portal and the ceremony continues. The entire rite is
said in the Keresan tongue except for the name "Santa Ana."

9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES continued:

Bloom, Lansing B. (ed.). "Bourke on the Southwest XIII," New
Mexico Historical Review. Vol. 13, (April, 1938), pp. 214-218.
Hammond, George P. and Agapito Rey. Don Juan de Ofiate; Colonizer

of New Mexico 1595-1628, Albuquerque: The University of New
Mexico Press, 1953.

Hodge, Frederick Webb, George P. Hammond and Agapito Rey. Fray
Alonso de Benavides' Revised Memorial of 1634. Albuquerdque:
The University of New Mexico Press, 1945.

Salpointe, J. B, Soldiers of the Cross; Notes on Ecclesiastical
History of New Mexico, Arizona and Colorado. Banning, Calif-
ornia: St. Boniface's Industrial School, 1898.

Stubbs, Stanley A. Bird's Eye View of the Pueblos. Norman:
University of Oklahoma Press, 1950.
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8. éiaﬁiFICANCE continued:

the village at Potrero Viejo on April 24 to the extent that it
was never again occupied. Some of the Cochitl refugees joined in
the establishment of the Pueblo of Laguna, although the majority
of the Indians returned to their old pueblo. Spanish encroachment
of Cochiti lands took place soon after their defeat. Antonio
Lucero claimed to have received a grant in 1728 to an area of
pueblo land known as La Cafiada de Cochiti and Spanish residents
had settled the region as early as 1768. By 1816, the powerful
Baca family had established the village of Pefia Blanca south of
the pueblo claiming that the consent of Cochiti had been given
them.

Bishop Tamaron visited the pueblo in 1760 but was not allowed
to enter. The Indians met him at a settler's home on the east.
side of the river where he confirmed 339 persons. In 1776, Fray
Francisco Atanasio Dominguez also visited Cochiti and noted,

",.. the pueblo itself is toward the north in relation to the
church, planned and arranged of adobe houses which form two small
plazas with all their four blocks separate from one another.”

(p. 159). He also observed that there were 116 families consist-
'ing of 486 persons living at the pueblo. By 1870, Indian agent
W. F. Arny noted that the population of the tribe was only 243.

The Congress of the United States on December 22, 1858 confirm-
ed a 24,256.61 acre grant to the pueblo of Cochiti whlch was
patented in 1864. The pueblo has become famous for its drums
made out of hollowed cottonwood logs and the pinkish cream-colored
pottery characterized by individual black designs. Recently, the
pueblo of Cochiti has entered the field of recreation by leasing
a portion of her lands for the construction of a $50,000,000 dam
and reservoir by the Army's Corp of Engineers. The dam is slated
 for completion in 1976 and will create a permanent 1,200 surface-
'acre lake on the Rio Grande. The Pueblo has recelved all rights
to develop recreation facilities in the area.

9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES continued:

Albuguergue: The University of New Mexico:Press, 1956.

Bandelier, Adolf F. and Edgar L. Hewitt. Indians of the Rio
Grande Valley. Albuguerque: The University of New Mexico
Press, 1937. '

Chavez, Fray Angelico. Origins of New Mexico Families. Santa
Fe: The Historical Society of New MeXico, 1954.

Espinosa, Manuel J. Crusaders of the Rio Grande; the Story of
Don Diego De Vargas and the Reconquest and Refounding of New
Mexico. Chlcago. Institute of Jesuit History, 1942.

Hammond, George P. and Agapito Rey. Don Juan de Ofiate; Colonizer
of New Mexico 1595-1628. Albuguerque: The University OFf New
Mexico Press, 1953. (See Continuation Sheet #2)
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